
 

 

 

  

 

Volkswagen Settlement Working Group Call 
 
The National Association of State Energy Officials (NASEO) and National Association of Clean Air 
Agencies (NACAA) convene the Volkswagen (VW) Settlement Working Group to enable state-to-state 
communication on the VW settlement's Environmental Mitigation Trust. The VW Working Group 
facilitates monthly calls with State Energy Offices, Air Agencies, and other state leads to address 
pressing questions related to the settlement, allow peer-to-peer networking and information sharing, 
and explore potential multi-state activities under the Environmental Mitigation Trust. Additional 
information for state and local agencies on the VW Settlement can be found on 
www.vwclearinghouse.org.  

 
February 27, 2020, 3:00pm ET 
Dial-in number: 631-992-3444 

Conference room: 961-987-791 
Agenda 
Welcome and Agenda Overview 
 
Report on Discussion with Electrify America (Molly Cripps, TN) 

 Electrify America will likely release a solicitation/call for information for Cycle 3 (January 2022 
through June of 2024) during calendar year 2020 – note that regional “proposals” are helpful in 
determining routes; 

 Summary Utilization Table by market and corridor will be included in next report, which is due at 
end of April; and  

 Hurdles – permitting (except in TN where the hurdle is demand charges) 
 
Question from Montana:  We are looking into funding airport support ground equipment. Have any 
states completed any projects or had separate RFPs for airport support ground equipment? If so, what 
are some parameters we should build into an RFP? Did the states work directly with airline companies to 
replace the equipment, or did they work with state or local governments?  
 
Follow-up Questions from Last Month’s Call: 

 Has anyone experienced issues getting 1099 tax forms to their grantees? 
 What is covered under “rearrangement or alternation of facilities”? 

 
Open Forum 
 
Next Call: March 26, 2020 at 3:00pm EST 


